Michelle van Straalen

From: official information

Sent: Friday, 10 July 2020 10:25

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: RE: LGOIMA 20136 - Municipal Pools Information Request - Response

Further to your information request of 12 June 2020 in respect of the Municipal Pools, | am now able to provide
Hamilton City Council’s response.

You requested:
| am currently working on an NCEA internal for Geography. The focus of my Research is on the Municipal pools in
Hamilton Clty.

At this present time has the council made any final decisions on weather the pools will be demolished or redone? If
they are being demolished what will the site be used for?

I am also wondering if you have any past surveys on what the public believed should happen to the Municipal pools.
If so, would it be possible for you to give access to any surveys, as it would be useful data to include in my research.

Our response:

On 24 June 2020, the matter of the Municipal Pools was before Council’s Community Committee. The staff report is
available here, as item 10.

The Committee made the following resolution (the unconfirmed Minutes are available here):

Resolved:
That the Community Committee:

a) notes that the development of the Municipal Pool site along with the future aquatic
provision will be considered as part of the 2021-31 Long Term Plan;

b) following a) above, approves the development of a Site Restoration and Interpretation Plan
and detailed design for the demolition of the current Municipal Pool in 2021/22; and

c) notes that the future of the Municipal Pool site also be referred to the Central City and River
Plan Advisory Group for input.

In response to your remaining questions, relevant information on the now-concluded RMA application process
(including public submissions and consultation records) is available at the following page:
https://www.hamilton.govt.nz/our-services/planningguidanceandresourceconsents/publicly-notified-
applications/Pages/Hamilton-City-Council---Municipal-Pools.aspx

| trust this information is of assistance.
Ngaa mihi

Mothla Majeed
Privacy Officer
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From: Michelle van Straalen

Sent: Friday, 12 June 2020 4:30 PM
To:
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>
Subject: LGOIMA 20136 - Municipal Pools Information Request

Kia ora Jenaya

Your request for information as been forwarded to me for coordination and is being processed in accordance with
the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987.

| have forwarded your request to the Communities Unit within Council who will provide a response. We will
endeavour to respond as soon as practicable and in any event no later than 10 July 2020, being 20 working days
after the day we received your request.

Please feel free to contact me in the meantime if you have any queries regarding the progress of your request.

Kind regards,

Michelle van Straalen
Official Information Advisor | Legal Services

DDI: 07 974 0589 | Michelle.vanStraalen@hcc.govt.nz
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From:

Sent: Friday, 12 June 2020 9:08 AM

To: Paula Southgate <paula.southgate@council.hcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Year 13 Reaserch

Hi Paula,

My name is Jenaya Winterburn, | am in my final year at Hamilton Girls High school. | am currently working on an
NCEA internal for Geography. The focus of my Research is on the Municipal pools in Hamilton Clty.

At this present time has the council made any final decisions on weather the pools will be demolished or redone? If
they are being demolished what will the site be used for?

| am also wondering if you have any past surveys on what the public believed should happen to the Municipal pools.
If so, would it be possible for you to give access to any surveys, as it would be useful data to include in my research.

Thankyou for your time,
kind regards





